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From: Suzanne Chang
To: Brown, Don
Subject: [External] RE: Another question on the hearing for R25-022 - Standards for Universal Waste Management
Date: Friday, April 25, 2025 2:12:18 PM

Thank you so much for the clarification!
 
 
From: Brown, Don <Don.Brown@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 3:04 PM
To: Suzanne Chang <schang@paint.org>; Salk, Chloe <Chloe.Salk@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Heidi McAuliffe <hmcauliffe@paint.org>; lfrede@cicil.net
Subject: RE: Another question on the hearing for R25-022 - Standards for Universal Waste
Management

 

Hi Ms. Chang, while your pre-filed testimony was mentioned, it is our understanding that you will be
presenting it on May 20th. To clarify that I have amended our docket to reflect that as it is noted in
your original filing.  Time will be allotted for your in-person testimony. Your advance filing hopefully
has given the Agency as well as other parties, time to properly respond to your testimony on May
20th.  Please submit your written comment to me via email. The IPCB looks forward to your
participation on May 20th. Please feel free to reach out for further assistance.
 
From: Suzanne Chang <schang@paint.org> 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 1:30 PM
To: Brown, Don <Don.Brown@illinois.gov>
Cc: Heidi McAuliffe <hmcauliffe@paint.org>; lfrede@cicil.net
Subject: [External] Another question on the hearing for R25-022 - Standards for Universal Waste
Management

 
Hi Don,
 
Happy Friday. I hope you are doing well.
 
After reviewing the transcript from the hearing on April 16, I just wanted to reach out to you to let you
that that myself and Heidi are planning to attend the hearing on May 20. I am very grateful that a
couple of weeks ago you accepted my written testimony, and I did not realize it was for the April 16
hearing. Can the testimony I sent a couple of weeks ago also be applied for the May 20 hearing or do I
need to do anything else?
 
I also wanted to let you know that we will also be sending in a written comment letter next week, and
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I just wanted to confirm that I can send the letter to you?
 
I truly appreciate your help and hope you have a great weekend.
 
Thank you,
 
Suzanne Chang ▪ American Coatings Association ▪ Government Affairs
202-719-3689 | 202-805-0764 (m) | 202-263-1102 (fax) | schang@paint.org | www.paint.org
 
901 New York Ave. NW, Suite 300 West ▪ Washington, DC 20001
Coatings protect. Coatings preserve. Coatings provide.
 

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

Electronic Filing: Received,Clerk's Office 04/29/2025 P.C. 2

mailto:schang@paint.org
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1mQwtpSNwP8GdvsT-B_zGwhJDYKmsBClnh0lUgCWm-7TMgk4bP6NGkm8elzsCUXp-k70tLlZUrpRLMWJStRDXrBv-wLudn_jo1leoJmGMj-Aw7Qm6k4pIr7oyU-QhJ44I2wzyqJUhMKDLx47cBMpdu7f9zdjoYo8ngyBcEZVoWNqka11nQrrm93L3fV73F6hFSrkjc8CV9JkX6vhDkOzB4wIEL2N1t8LqP-gV18UmT7Ee-tbrRd0Sv5hAWWR-rbFnPc9aXjSbM8Oj403EYBoYo-3qtyfSRDjP-AU7Rq1YqA5lHYNhsb_fvh9mfsu1_8-76M_2jdzYQ7doiLW0e8TUiqY5lprYb0tvdHOmqKP9esq3VAO27dR9EFHnNAizHAwOGqYWj9wVyYn1s5RqXNQr6TbYAWYnlzoqLskmLX-NDRs/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.paint.org%2F



